health information resources
American Foundation for AIDS Research (http://www.amfar.org)

American Public Health Association (http://www.apha.org)

American Red Cross (http://www.redcross.org)

Cancer (http://www.cancer.org)

CarolinaEast Health Systems (http://www.carolinaeasthealth.com/default.aspx)

CDC Morbidity & Mortality Weekly Report (http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr)

CDC Weekly Flu Report (http://www.cdc.gov/flu/weekly)

Center for Disease Control & Prevention (http://www.cdc.gov)

Child and Teen Tobacco Use (www.realityunfiltered.com/) 

Dole’s 5-A-Day (http://www.dole5aday.com)

Duke Cancer Center (www.cancer.duke.edu)

Eat Smart, Move More…NC (http://www.eatsmartmovemorenc.com)

Eating Rating (http://www.eatright.org)

FEMA (http://www.fema.gov)

Healthfinder (www.healthfinder.gov)

Healthfinder Espanol (http://www.healthfinder.gov/espanol/)

Healthy Carolinians (www.healthycarolinians.org)

Heart Disease including stroke, heart attack, high blood pressure 
     (http://www.americanheart.org)

International Travel Information (http://wwwn.cdc.gov/travel)

Lung Disease (http://www.lungusa.org)

March of Dimes (http://www.marchofdimes.com/)

Men:  Education for Living Healthy (http://www.ahrq.gov/healthymen/index.html)

MRSA-Community Associated 
     (http://www.epi.state.nc.us/epi/gcdc/ca_mrsa/ca_mrsa.html)
National Alliance for Hispanic Health (www.hispanichealth.org)
National Association of County & City Health Officials (http://naccho.org/topics/HPDP/chronicdisease/lhc.cfm)

National Institutes of Health (http://www.nih.gov)

NC Association of Local Health Directors (http://www.ncalhd.org/county.htm)

NC Child Advocacy Institute (http://www.ncchild.org)

NC Comprehensive Assessment for Tracking Community Health (NC-CATCH)

     (http://www.ncpublichealthcatch.com/ReportPortal/design/view.aspx)

NC Communicable Disease Manual 

     (http://www.epi.state.nc.us/epi/gcdc/manual/toc.html)

NC Crime Control & Safety (http://nccrimecontrol.org)

NC Division of Public Health (http://publichealth.nc.org)

NC Health Info (http://www.nchealthinfo.org)

NC Department of Health & Human Services (http://www.dhhs.state.nc.us)

NC Division of Child Development (http://ncchildcare.dhhs.state.nc.us)

NC Partnership for Children – Smart Start (http://www.smartstart-nc.org)

NC Prevention Partners (http://www.ncpreventionpartners.org)

NC Quitline (http://www.quitlinenc.com/)

NC Safe Kids Injury Data 
     (http://www.iprc.unc.edu/pages/ncsafekids/data_and_methods.htm)

NC State Center for Health Statistics (http://www.schs.state.nc.us)

Nutrition Information (http://www.nutrition.gov)

Pandemic Flu (http://www.pandemicflu.gov)

Prepare.  Plan.  Stay Informed.  (http://www.ready.gov)

Rabies in North Carolina.  (http://www.epi.state.nc.us/epi/vet.html)

Scorecard Pollution Indicator (http://www.scorecard.org/)

Smoking Cessation (http://quitsmoking.about.com)

US Census Bureau Pamlico County Quick Facts 

     (http://quickfacts.census.gov/qtd/states/37/37137.html
US Department of Agriculture (http://www.usda.gov)

US Environmental Protection Agency (http://www.epa.gov)

Web MD – Better information.  Better health.  (http://www.webmd.com)

World Health Organization (WHO) (http://www.who.int/en/)
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